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October 30, 1992

Mr. William Brooks
Stow Collision

92 Great Road

Stow, Massachusetts

Dear Mr. Brooks:

This is in response to your letter of October 28, 1992
requesting my interpretation of the zoning bylaw as it relates to
the sale of motor vehicles on the property of 92 Great Road.

The property, which is identified as Parcel 85A on Stow
Property Map Sheet R-30, is within the business district and is
owned by Wayne Erkkinen-who had been selling cars from the front
portion of this property for many years. 1 find no reason which
would prohibit you from applying for a Class 2 license from the
Board of Selectmen.

If there is any further question, please contact me.

Very truly yours,
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George A. Scraggs
Building Inspector
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